Picture Day Information

- Attendance is MANDATORY
- Each class has a 15-minute photo window. We will take an individual picture and a group picture for each dancer. Parents are NOT permitted in the photo area. Please, arrive at least 15 minutes early to get ready for your picture.
- Dancers should BRING their costume with them on a hanger. Please, do not wear your costumes in the car because they will get too wrinkly. A steamer will be available in the studio hallway all week and on Picture Day for steaming costumes. Please, make sure all costumes are altered and in performance condition when you arrive.
- Hair should be in your recital hairstyle. Nearly all classes will need a low bun, parted over the left eye. You will need a strong rubber band/hair tie, hair pins and bobby pins, and a hairnet to cover the bun. Hair wisps should be secured with hairspray.
- Makeup is optional for dancers 9 and under for pictures, but strongly recommended. A little eyeshadow, mascara, and lipstick go a long way in making your child's face look bright in dance pictures. Dancers 10 and over should wear makeup, particularly eye liner.
- Dancers do not need to wear recital tights, but all dancers who require pink tights or fishnets MUST have on tights.
 Dancers who need tan tights do not have to have tights on for pictures. Dancers should have on their proper shoes.
 While we don't require you to purchase a new pair of shoes for recital and pictures, we ask you to make them look as nice as possible. Soft scrub will remove stains from leather ballet, jazz, and tap shoes.
- Many classes have not received their headpieces, socks, accessories, etc. from me yet. I will try to get all altered costumes out first this week, followed by headpieces and accessories. Anything not distributed this week will be distributed at Picture Day.
- Featured below is a database of all tights, shoes, hair, and headpiece information for each class. Use this chart as a reference for Picture Day. It may be updated after pictures or dress rehearsal in response to needed changes.

Day of the Week	Class	Hair	Tights	Shoes	Other
Monday	Acrobatics	Low, parted ponytail	Tan footless	None	Scrunchie around ponytail
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Int. Tap	eye	Black fishnets	Black tap	Headpiece on top of bun
	· · · ·	Low bun parted over the left		· · ·	
	Adv. Tap	eye	Tan footed	Black tap	Headpiece on right side of bun
	Musical Theater	Low bun parted over the left		·	
	10+	eye	Tan footed	Black jazz	Hat on right front side of head
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Ballet/Tap 5-6	eye	Tan footed	Black tap	Headpiece on right side of bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Beg. Tap	eye	Tan footed	Black tap	Headpiece on top of bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Ballet 6	еуе	Pink footed/conv.	Pink ballet	Headpiece on right side of bun
Tuesday	Pre-ballet	High bun/ponytail for short hair	Pink footed	Pink ballet	Hat on right front side of head
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Ballet 2 Adv.	eye	Pink footed	Pink ballet	Headpiece on top of bun
		Low bun parted over the left		Tan foot	
	Sr. Lyrical	eye	Tan stirrup	undies	Headpiece on right side of bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Sr. Contemporary	еуе	None	Tan socks	Headpiece on right side of bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Sr. Jazz	еуе	Tan footed	Black jazz	No headpiece
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Beg. Jazz	еуе	Tan footed	Black jazz	Scrunchie around bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Int. Jazz	еуе	Black fishnets	Black jazz	Headpiece on right side of bun; arm on left side
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Adv. Jazz	eye	Black fishnets	Black jazz	Headpiece on top of bun
	Contemporary 10-	Low bun parted over the left			
	13	eye	Tan footless	None	Headpiece on right side of bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
Wednesday	Jr. Jazz	eye	Tan footed	Black jazz	Headband
	Musical Theater 7-	Low bun parted over the left			
	9	eye	Tan footed	Black jazz	Jewel on left side, tie shirt on right side
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Adv. Ballet	еуе	Pink footed/conv.	Pink ballet	Headpiece on right side of bun

		Low bun parted over the left			
	Elite Pointe	eye	Pink footed/conv.	Pink pointe	Headpiece on right side of bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Ballet 5	eye	Pink footed/conv.	Pink ballet	Headpiece on right side of bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Ballet 2	еуе	Pink footed	Pink ballet	Headpiece on top of bun
		Low bun parted over the left		Tan foot	
	Lyrical 11-13	еуе	Tan stirrup	undies	Headband
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Adv. Pointe	eye	Pink footed/conv.	Pink pointe	Headpiece on right side of bun
	Musical Theater 7-				
Thursday	10	Low, parted ponytail	Black fishnets	Black jazz	Hat
		Low bun parted over the left		Tan foot	
	Lyrical 8-10	еуе	Tan stirrup	undies	Headpiece on right side of bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Sr./Adv. Ballet	eye	Pink footed/conv.	Pink ballet	Headpiece on right side of bun
	Sr. Tap	Low, parted ponytail	Black leggings	Black tap	Hat
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Ballet 3/4	еуе	Pink footed	Pink ballet	Headpiece on right side of bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Ballet 1	еуе	Pink footed	Pink ballet	Headpiece on top of bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Mixed pointe levels	еуе	Pink footed/conv.	Pink ballet	Headpiece on right side of bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
Friday	Opening dance	eye	Tan footless	None	No headpiece
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Broadway K/L/T	eye	Black fishnets	Black jazz	Headpiece on right side of bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Teen/Sr. Contemp.	еуе	None	None	No headpiece
	Boys Only	As is	None	Tennis shoes	Hat, worn backward ("mic" will be attached)
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Нір Нор 10-13	еуе	Tan footed	Black jazz	Hat
		Low bun parted over the left			
Saturday	Ballet 2/2 Adv.	еуе	Pink footed	Pink ballet	Headpiece on top of bun
		Low bun parted over the left			
	Ballet 5/6	еуе	Pink footed/conv.	Pink ballet	Headpiece on right side of bun
	Pre-ballet	High bun/ponytail for short hair	Pink footed	Pink ballet	Hat on right front side of head